
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time 
and location given below. 


 
Meeting of the:  
 


Date/Time:  
 


Location: 
  


  
 
 
 
 
 


Members: 
 


 


City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
 


Monday, January 3, 2022 @ 6:00 pm 
 


**PLEASE NOTE** This is a teleconference meeting via GoToMeeting.  
Access with a computer, tablet, or smart phone via GoToMeeting - 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/858682621  
You may also join by phone using dial-in number 1(872) 240-3311 
Access Code: 858-682-621  
Please sign in to the meeting at least 10 minutes prior to the scheduled  
start time if possible.  
 


 


Lisa Reeves (Chair), Frederick Hundt (Vice Chair), Thomas Majewski, Brett   
Schumacher and Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 
 


Director Gillingham 
 


 
 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the Personnel Meeting minutes from Monday, October 4, 2021 and 
Thursday, October 7, 2021 


 


3 Communications/Updates  
 


4 Discussion regarding The Great Resignation & The Talent Circus 
 


5 Discussion and possible action regarding the Hiring Process: How to Expedite 
 


6 Future Agenda Items 
• Leadership Backup Plan Outline 
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff 
• Sick Time Donation 
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation 


 


7  Adjournment 
 


 
 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 
Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time 
so appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 
heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number 
above at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 
NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.  



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/858682621






PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 4, 2021 @ 6:00 pm 
Remotely Via GoToMeeting 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Fred Hundt (Vice-Chair), Thomas Majewski, Brett Schumacher, 
                   Mayor Swadley and Director Gillingham 
 
Also in attendance: Chief Leck, Director Ramsey, Director Friedl, Director Montgomery, and City Clerk  
                                    Candee Christian 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 


2. Approval of the Minutes of the Wednesday, September 15, 2021 Personnel Committee meeting 
minutes. 
Motion to approve Hundt, second Schumacher, Approved 4-0 
 


3. Communications/Updates 
• Director Gillingham noted that she has sent the updated and Council approved Work 


Rules & Policy Manual out to all staff last week and that it has been posted in the City’s 
shared drive for easy access. 


• Director Gillingham stated that 20 minutes has been allotted to each Department Head 
for their presentation for Personnel Requests. She also stated that this includes the question 
period. 


Swadley stated that he and Director Friedl had been meeting with the department Directors to go 
over budget priorities, recommendations and how much money there is to work with. 
 
Reeves asked how the hiring for the Utilities Finance Director was coming along. Director Gillingham 
stated that an offer had been made and was accepted but the start date had not been decided. 
Director Gillingham stated that the HR Dept. has been in the process of recruiting and hiring for 
various departments including Deputy Clerk, Utilities Finance Director, Linemen, Youth Center, etc. 
 
4. Discussion and possible action regarding the medical & dental benefit renewals  


Director Gillingham stated the current plan cost is $125,677 and that with a 5% increase that 
would bring the number to $131,961 for 2022. She stated that Quartz came in at 9% and she had 
reduced the cost to 5%, she further stated that she is still trying to reduce the cost further. She 
stated that GHC has contracted with UW Providers. At this point she is asking for approval at 5%. 
Reeves asked if the extra cost would be passed to employees. Director Gillingham replied that it 
would. Reeves asked for a motion. 
Hundt motion to recommend approval to Council, Schumacher 2nd, All in Favor 4-0 
 


5. **Discussion and possible action regarding Police Officer position description change  
Director Gillingham stated that the position description had only been changed under the 
requirements for the position in order to allow the department to hire someone that is qualified to 
go into the academy and would be sponsored by the City in hopes of broadening the pool of 
candidates. She stated that other area communities are utilizing this recruiting tool. Chief Leck 
explained that the length of time from hire to being able to have that individual out on the street 
will be longer. He stated that at this time it is 6 months from hire, it will definitely lengthen the time 
for that officer to be available to utilize by approximately 5 months. He also stated that in 
previous years when recruiting for police officers, we would receive 100+ applications whereas 
now we will be lucky to get applications in the single digits. Hundt asked about the training cost 
and if the City would be reimbursed for that. Chief Leck stated that the City would be reimbursed 







by the State for approximately $5000-$6000 after completion. Schumacher asked if the individual 
would have to work a set amount of time after the 11 month investment by the City. Director 
Gillingham stated that an agreement like that already is in place for linemen and the same type 
would be used.  There was some discussion on the difficulty in hiring Police Officers at this time. 
Hundt motion to recommend approval to Council, Schumacher 2nd, All in Favor 4-0 


 
Presentations:  Chair Reeves explained that each presenter has 20 minutes to present including 
questions. She further stated that the committee would listen to their presentations, ask questions 
and then move on to the next presenter. She noted that there would be no discussion or decisions 
made until after all presentations were heard at the next meeting.  
 
6. Presentation by Police Chief Greg Leck  


See attached presentation.  
• Increase CSO hours from 1039 per year to 2080 hours per year. 
• Addition of one more sworn Police Officer. 


Hundt asked where the cost would come from in his budget. Leck stated that not by not hiring a 
part time police officer and utilizing the overtime costs that would be saved. 
 


7. Presentation by Library Director Jim Ramsey 
See attached presentation.  


• Moving existing Administrative Assistant position from 18 hours per week to 20 hours per 
week.  


• Moving existing Circulation Supervisor position from 30 hours per week to 40 hours per  
week. 


8. Presentation by Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
Was unable to present due to illness. Rescheduled for next meeting. 
 


9. Presentation by IT/Media Director John Montgomery 
See attached presentation.  


• Addition of position- Senior Network Administrator 
Reeves asked if the person in this position would be someone that could fill in for him when he is ill 
or on vacation. Montgomery stated that would be ideal. There was some discussion on how the 
department structure would be if this position was added. Reeves stated that it is a great 
concern with the amount of cyber-attacks and that additional help would certainly be a benefit.  


       
There was some discussion on what the budget will allow. Swadley stated that the meetings have 
helped dial in on what is needed and what funds will be available. He further stated that he feels like 
we are in a better place this year than last year. 


 
10. Future Agenda Items 


• Leadership Backup Plan Outline  
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff  
• Sick Time Donation  
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation  


Reeves asked if there were any additions to future agenda items. None were made. 


 
11. Motion to adjourn Majewski, second Schumacher, Approved 4-0. Meeting adjourned 7:00pm. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, October 7, 2021 @ 6:00 pm 
Remotely Via GoToMeeting 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Fred Hundt (Vice-Chair), Thomas Majewski, Brett Schumacher, 
                   Mayor Swadley and Director Gillingham 
 
Also in attendance: Director Glynn, Fire Chief Ripp, Director Ramsey, Director Hebert, Director Friedl,  


City Clerk Candee Christian 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:04 pm. 
 


Chair Reeves explained that each presenter has 20 minutes in which to present including questions. 
She further stated that the committee would listen to their presentations, ask questions and then 
move on to the next presenter.  
 
2. Presentation by Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  


See attached presentation.  
• Addition of position – Recreation Coordinator – Youth & Aquatics 


Reeves asked if there would be a cost savings in adding this position. Director Glynn stated there 
would be an overall increase but it would combine 3 jobs into one position. Director Gillingham 
noted there would be an increase of $28,300, but recruiting for full time is much easier and the 
turnover has proven to be significantly lower.   
 


3. Presentation by Public Works Director Brett Hebert  
See attached presentation.  


• Addition of two long term seasonal employees 
Reeves asked how they determine “winter season”. Hebert stated that at the end of October the 
 long term seasonal employees move into “winter season” and are called in on as needed basis. 


4. Presentation by Fire Chief Josh Ripp 
See attached presentation. 


• Addition of hours to existing Fire Technician position form 30 hours per week to 40 hours per 
week. 


            Director Gillingham added that the position is already qualified for full time benefits and the cost       
            would be mainly 10 hours per week difference. 


 
5. Presentation by City Clerk Candee Christen 


See attached presentation.  
• Addition of hours to existing Deputy Clerk position. 


Majewski asked if the fees collected would cover the cost of the addition of hours to the position. 
He stated maybe it would be better to look at removing some of the licenses required. Clerk 
Christen stated that all fees are charged in a lump sum and not separate. 
 


6. Presentation by Human Resources & Risk Management Director AJ Gillingham 
See attached presentation.  


• Addition of position- Administrative Assistant – 20 hours per week 
Schumacher asked if it is different hiring at 20 hours. Director Gillingham stated that yes, no 
benefits included. There was some discussion regarding a part time vs a full time position and 
whether a full time position would be a benefit in the future.  
 







 
7. Discussion & Possible Action regarding Personnel Requests  


Reeves read State Statute 19.85(1)(c) moving the meeting into closed session at 6:51pm.  
Motion to move to closed Majewski, Schumacher 2nd, All in favor 4-0 
 
Motion to move out of closed session Tom Majewski 2nd Brett, All in favor 4-0 
 
Motion made by Hundt to recommend four positions to Mayor Swadley for the 2022 Budget 
consideration. The positions are listed in the order of priority:   


1) Senior Network Administrator 
2) Part-time 20 hrs./wk. HR Assistant 
3) Fire Technician from 30 hours to 40 
4) Recreation Coordinator 


 
The motion was 2nd by Majewski 
Mayor Swadley asked for clarification regarding position number two- HR.  He asked the 
committee if the 20 hours would include assistance in the Clerk’s office.  Committee Chair 
Reeves stated that the position is approved for HR only and does not include assistance in the 
Clerk’s office. 
All in Favor 4-0 
 


8. Motion to adjourn Schumacher, second Hundt, All in favor 4-0. Meeting adjourned 8:00pm. 








1
 


 


 


 
 


1.0 Purpose 


 


Job Posting Policy 


Policy Procedure Manual 


The purpose of the job posting policy is to ensure positions are made available to potential 
applicants. 


2.0 Policy Details 
Recruiting for an existing, vacant or soon to be vacant position is initiated by the 
Department Head by completing the Request for Personnel Form and sending it to the 
Human Resources& Risk Management Director and Mayor that the position is vacant or 
being vacated and providing a recommendation to fill or not fill the position. If the 
position is approved to be filled,Human Resources & Risk Management will begin the 
recruiting process. 
Request for a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and the approval of the 
Personnel Committee and the Council. Positions in the Electric, Wastewater and Water 
Utilities also require Utilities Committee approval. The next step in the procedure is contact 
with the Director of HumanResources & Risk Management. The Director will add the request 
to hire to the next Personnel Committee Agenda. The committee will be provided with a 
Job Title, Position Description and recommended pay range as determined by the 
Springsted Study. 
Police (excluding dispatchers) and/or Fire Department positions are recruited with the 
approval ofthe Police and Fire Commission. There is no Personnel Committee involvement, 
unless a new position is created. The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management or 
designee will participate in the interview process. 
Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external will occur 
concurrently. Theposting will take place on the City’s Website and other advertising 
options such as websites and/or newspaper. 
All applications shall be submitted to and reviewed by the Human Resources & Risk 
ManagementDepartment. The Interview Panel will consist of the Department Head or 
designee, a member ofthe Common Council and other appropriate City employee(s) or 
non-City employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional background. The Director 
of Human Resources & Risk Management will participate in all interviews. 
The Human Resources & Risk Management Department along with the Department Head 
will develop questions for the prospective interviews and develop benchmark answers for 
those questions. The Human Resources & Risk Management Department will provide the 
protocol and forms to be used by theInterview Panel. 


3.0 Procedures 
4.0 Exhibits / Appendices / Forms 
5.0 Council Approved 












14  


 
 


Policy Procedure Manual 
 


Hiring Policy – Full & Part-Time Positions 
(Does Not Include Leadership) 


 


1.0 Purpose 
This policy outlines the steps taken when a position has been approved for recruitment of a 
non-leadership Full-Time or Part-Time position. 


2.0 Policy Details 
The Department Head will review the position description to see if changes are needed. 
IF NO: Go to section one (1) "Recruiting for an Existing Position with No Changes to the Position 
Description". 
IF YES: Go to section two (2) "Recruiting for an Existing Position with Changes to the Position 
Description". 
If creating a new non-leadership position: Go to section three (3) "Creating a New Non- 
LeadershipPosition with a New Position Description". 


 
NOTE: Police, Fire (excluding dispatchers), and Library personnel are hired by the Police and 
Fire Commission and Library boards, respectively, in accordance with State Statutes. The 
Personnel Committee and City Council are not involved in the hiring of these positions. The 
Human Resources & Risk Management Department and Department Head works directly with 
the PFC and Library Boards in regards to job posting, candidate selection, interviews, 
background checks, and offer of employment. Human Resources & Risk Management and 
Department Head review the position description and sets the schedule for hiringwith the 
Department Head. 


I. Recruiting for an Existing Position with No Changes to the Position Description 
The Department Head notifies the Human Resources & Risk Management Director and 
Department Head regarding the opening. 
See Procedure. 


 
II. Recruiting for an Existing position with Changes to the Position Description 
Leadership contacts the Human Resources & Risk Management Director the opening along 
with the position description changes. The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
reviews therequested changes. 


 
Minor changes to Position Description: wordsmithing, adding duties of the same nature; with 
no grade level changes the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will approve 
the changes and update the position description. Human Resources & Risk Management will 
start the recruiting process. 







15  


Major changes to Position Description: new duties that will affect the grading of the 
position. Positiondescription will be updated and graded. The Director of Human Resources 
& Risk Management will meet with the Department Head to discuss pay grade and if 
funding is available. If yes, position description will be presented to the Mayor, Personnel 
and Finance Committees. If approved, the Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will present to Council for final approval. 
If approved by Council approval the recruiting process will begin. 
See Procedure 


 


Creating a New Non-Leadership Position with a New Position Description 
Request for a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and recommendation from 
the Personnel and Finance Committees to go to Council for final approval. The 
Department Head will work with the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management to 
write the position description Human Resources & Risk Management will complete the 
position grading. The Personnel Committee will be provided witha Position Description 
and recommended grade level. 


If denied by the Personnel or Finance Committee: no action will be taken. 
 


If approved by the Personnel Committee: The Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management willforward the request to Finance and Council. Council will be provided 
with the resolution, a Position Description and recommended grade level. 


If approved by Council the recruiting process will begin. 
See Procedure. 


3.0 Procedures 
Human Resources & Risk Management will post the position. Recruiting occurs 
concurrently both internally and externally. The posting will take place on the City's Website 
and other advertising locations. An email regarding the open position is also sent to City 
Network employees and a hard copy posted at City Hall. 


 
All applications shall be submitted to Human Resources & Risk Management for review. 
The Director of Human Resources& Risk Management will review the applications. Human 
Resources & Risk Management will work with the Department Head or Designee to 
determine the number of candidates to be interviewed (minimum of one (1) up to five 
(5)). Human Resources & Risk Management Department Director or Designee will select 
the interview panel. If possible, a member of Council will be present during interviews 
(does not include LTE, Part-Time or Seasonal positions). 


 
Following the interview, the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second 
round of interviews is needed or if they have a recommendation for hire. Second 
interviews are not required.The final candidate is screened by Human Resources & Risk 
Management including: background check, drug/alcohol screening, physicals, 
reference verification and any other screening deemed necessary for the position. 







16  


Human Resources & Risk Management will contact the final candidate to make the 
contingent offer and send acontingent offer letter of employment to the candidate. The 
offer will include the position title, compensation, status along with the start date and 
time. Orientation of the new employee willbe conducted by Human Resources & Risk 
Management. 


 
Candidates who were interviewed, but not selected, may be considered for up to one 
year for likepositions. 


 
4.0 Exhibits / Appendices / Forms 
5.0 Council Approved 


August 24, 2021 












17  


Policy Procedure Manual 


Hiring Policy – Leadership 


1.0 Purpose 
This policy and procedure outlines the steps taken when hiring a leadership position. 


2.0 Policy & Procedure 
Hiring process for an existing Leadership Position: The Mayor and/or Director of Human 
Resources & Risk Management shall inform the Personnel Committee that a Leadership 
Position has been or will bevacated. The Mayor will notify the Council of the vacancy. The 
Mayor and the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will review the position 
description and see if changes or updates are necessary. The Personnel Committee will meet 
to discuss the position description and review any potential changes. 


 
If no changes to the Position Description: The Personnel Committee will provide the 
authorization forthe Human Resources & Risk Management Director to move forward with the 
hiring process with nochanges to the position description. 


 
If changes to the Position Description: The Mayor and Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will review the position description and make the requested changes to the 
Position Description to evaluate with the Personnel Committee. The Personnel Committee will 
review and mayrecommend additional changes. Provided the Personnel Committee votes to 
move the changes forward, the position description along with the recommended changes, 
would then be presented to the City Council for approval. 


 
If changes for the position description are approved by the Council: The Director of Human 
Resources & Risk Management will begin the recruiting process once the position description 
changes have been approved by the City Council. 


 
If changes for the position description are not approved by Council: No Action will be taken 
by Director of Human Resources & Risk Management to begin recruiting and will meet with 
the Mayor to discuss Council’sdirective, if provided. 


 
Creating a new Leadership position: 
A new Leadership Position requires the advice of the Mayor, Human Resources & Risk 
Management Director and the Personnel Committee and with final approval of the Council. 
The Personnel Committee must be provided with a Job Title, Job Description and 
recommended pay range as provided by the Human Resources & Risk Management Director 
for review. After approval by the Personnel Committee the proposed Job Description and 
pay range must be approved by the Council before the recruiting process begins. 


 
Leadership positions to be filled in the Police or Fire Departments: 
Police and Fire Leadership positions are directed and approved by the Police and Fire 
Commission(PFC). 







18  


The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management receives direction from the PFC 
regarding the recruiting process. The Human Resources & Risk Management Director is to 
attend the interviews and PFC candidate selection meeting. The creation of the position 
description and approval to moveforward with the hiring process must be approved by the 
Personnel Committee and Council prior to recruiting and hiring. Leadership positions to be 
filled at the Library: Library Leadership positions are directed and approved by the Library 
Board. The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management receivesdirection from the 
Library Board regarding the recruiting process. The Human Resources & Risk Management 
Director is to attend the interviews and PFC candidate selection meeting. The creation of 
the position description and approval to move forward with the hiring process must be 
approved by the Personnel Committee and Council prior to recruiting and hiring. Recruiting 
efforts will be initiated and managed by Human Resources & Risk Management 
Department and in consultation with the Personnel Committee and appropriate staff, in 
conformance to Federal, State and local requirements. 


 
Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external recruiting will occur 
concurrently.The job posting will take place on the City’s Website and other advertising 
options such as websites and/or newspaper(s) and other recruiting venues. 


 
All applications shall be submitted to the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
for review. The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will forward and review 
the applications with the Mayor and designees, if applicable, to determine which 
candidates will be interviewed. 


 
The Interview Panel will consist of the Mayor or designee, a Personnel Committee 
Alderperson, if available, or non-Personnel Committee Alderperson. Other participants may 
include appropriate City employee(s) or non-City employee(s) with the appropriate 
technical/professional background. 
Director of Human Resources & Risk Management or their designee will participate in all 
interviews. The Interview Panel may help develop questions for theprospective interviewees 
and develop benchmark answers for those questions. The Director of Human Resources & 
Risk Management will provide the interview protocol and forms to be used by the Interview 
Panel. 


 
The Interview Panel will interview up to five (5) candidates. Following the interview, the 
panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of interviews are 
needed of if they have a recommendation for hire. It is recommended but not required 
that members of Leadership be given the opportunity to participate in the interview process 
through a second round of interviews. Final applicant or applicants for all Leadership 
positions are screened by Human Resources & Risk Management which includes: 
Background check, Drug/Alcohol screening, physicals, reference verification and any other 
screening of testing that is deemed necessary for the position. 


Human Resources & Risk Management will send a contingent offer of employment to the 
candidate. The offer will includethe position title, compensation, status along with the start 







19  


date and time. Orientation of the new employee will be conducted by the Human 
Resources & Risk Management Department. The Orientation will include the required new 
hire paperwork. The Work Rules and Safety Rules will be distributed to the new employee 
and reviewed with the employee by the Leadership member for the Department or the 
immediate Supervisor. Specific safety rules, all work rules and department specific polices 
will be reviewed and discussed with the Supervisor or Department Head. 


 
3.0 Exhibits / Appendices / Forms 
4.0 Document History 
5.0 Council Approved 


August 24, 2021 












20  


Policy Procedure Manual 


Limited Part-Time or Seasonal Hiring Policy 
(600-1199 hours annually) 


1.0 Purpose 
This policy outlines the limited Part-Time and seasonal hiring process. 


2.0 Policy Details 
1. Human Resources & Risk Management receives the Request for Personnel Form from the 


Department Head. 
2. Human Resources & Risk Management works with the Department Head to determine 


recruiting methods includingposting on the City’s Website. Recruiting may include 
other recruiting websites, association websites, newspapers etc. 


3. All interested parties must complete and submit an application form to Human 
Resources & Risk Management bythe application deadline to be considered. 


4. Applications will be screened by Human Resources & Risk Management to 
determine if the candidate meets theminimum requirements. Testing may be used. 


5. Review of application form with emphasis on: 
 


a) Past work experience 
b) Past experience directly relating to the job 
c) Education 
d) Attained job related skills 
e) Certifications or licenses 


 
6. Depending on the responsibility of the position, and if time allows, reference checks 


may becompleted. 
7. Department Head and Human Resources & Risk Management will interview the top 


final candidates. The Interviewpanel is optional. 
8. Provide the candidate with following information pertaining to job: 


 
a) Duration of employment 
b) Wages 
c) Duties and Responsibilities 


 
9. Human Resources & Risk Management will offer the position(s) to individual(s) selected. 
10. Human Resources & Risk Management will send notice to individuals not selected. 
11. Orientation and Training - Completed by Human Resources & Risk Management 


and the department for which they will be working. 
3.0 Procedures 
4.0 Exhibits / Appendices / Forms 
5.0 Council Approved 


August 24, 2021 









